
Senate Select Committee on Administration of Sports Grants 

SENATOR RICE QUESTIONS 

Sport Australia 

Question number: 3 

PDR: IQ20-000578 

Questioner: Senator Janet Rice 

Question: 

The advice from the Department of Health that the Minister would like to approve the CSI 
grants (following Question on Notice IQ20-000009.4). 

Answer: 

This advice has been provided as part of the response to IQ20-000597. 



Senate Select Committee on Administration of Sports Grants 

SENATOR RICE QUESTIONS 

Questioner: Senator Janet Rice 

Question: 

Sport Australia 

Question number: 6 

PDR: IQ20-000581 

All communications received by Sport Australia from the Minister's office in relation to the 
CSI program on 20 November 2018. 

Answer: 

A search of ASC files has identified the attached email on this date from the former 
Minister's office to Sport Australia related to the CSI program. 

Attachments/ files: 

1. Email-2:11pm, 20 November 2018 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: Government Re at,ons; 
Subject: RE: Media Release - Women Leaders in Sport [S C-=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

H,. 
Thanks for the draft and yes, I the plan was to do a joint announcement with both Ministers and some successful 
applicants. 
I can touch base with Minister O' Dwyers office about a date and let you know. 
Happy for the Infra Grants release to be delayed to include the figures. 
Finally, . has moved in policy now so we can take - off the media lists. 

Instead,_ has joined the media team and his details are below: 

Office of Senator Bridget McKenzie 

Minister for Regional Services, Sport, Local Government and Decentralisation 

Deputy Leader of the Nationals 

279 Hargreaves Street, Bendigo VIC 3550 

Telephone- I P,uliament -

Thanks, 

ice o enator, 1,,e Hon Bridget McKenzie 
Minister for Regional Services 
Minister for Sport 
Minister for Local Government and Decentralisation 
Suite MG 64 Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 
Phone I Mobile 

From:-------@ausport.gov.au] 
Sent!~~PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Su . , EC=No Protective Marking] 

Hi and. , 
I received a request to draft a media release on the Women Leaders in Sport grants for 2019. 
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A draft is attached, but it does require you to consult with the Office for Women in relation to timing and their 
content. 
Please let me know if you would like to discuss the possibility of a launch involving the Ministers and some 

successful applicants. 
I have also received a request for a media release on the announcement of the Community Sport Infrastructure 
Grants, due this Friday. 
My understanding is these won't be announced until perhaps the week of December 10 and that the Minister is yet 
to approve the grants. Is it therefore possible to seek an extension for this media release until after the grants are 
approved, so that statistics and references within the media release are accurate. 
Happy to discuss on phone if it's _easier. 
Thanks, -

sportaus.gov.au 
www .sportaus.gov .au 

Keep up to date with what's happening in Australian sport visit www.sportaus.gov.au 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please note 
that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this 
message in error, please delete it and notify the sender. 
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Senate Select Committee on Administration of Sports Grants 

SENATOR RICE QUESTIONS 

Sport Australia 

Question number: 9 

PDR: IQ20-000584 

Questioner: Senator Janet Rice 

Question: 

The guidance received by Sport Australia from the Minister's office that between 400 to 500 
projects would need to be approved. 

Answer: 

Documents released as part of the Budget in May 2018 indicated the CSI program was to 
fund an estimated 500 grants. 



Senate Select Committee on Administration of Sports Grants 

SENATOR RICE QUESTIONS 

Sport Australia 

Question number: 13 

PDR: IQ20-000588 

Questioner: Senator Janet Rice 

Question: 

In relation to the ascdigitaldiscovery.slack.com workspace, I ask that you confirm whether 
this is a· slack workspace to which the Australian Sports Commission has access, and if so, 
provide: 

• A list of all channels on the ascdigitaldiscovery.slack.com workspace; and 

• A list of all individuals (or their roles, if more appropriate) outsic;je the Australian 
Sports Commission who have been granted access to that slack workspace. 

Answer: 

The ascdigitaldiscovery.slack.com workspace was created on 22 June 2018 to support the 
development of several Australian Sports Commission (ASC) corporate digital projects. The 
workspace enabled collaboration between the ASC Digital team, technology vendors and a 
national sporting organisation to design these projects. This workspace is completely 
unrelated to the Community Sport Infrastructure grant program. Slack is not an official ASC 
corporate system but was used for this purpose as most of participating technology vendors 
had an established practice of using Slack as their preferred online collaboration method. 

Below is a list and description of all channels on the ascdigitaldiscovery.slack.com 
workspace. 

Channel Description Date created 
cyclingentryboss Development of a data platform initiative for Cycling 23 July 2018 

Australia 
d365_accelerator Development of the Dynamics365 Sport Industry 20 May 2019 

Accelerator digital project - a cloud blueprint or 
template for sports 

game-plan Development of the Game-plan platform - a tool to 29 March 2019 
help sports identify knowledge gaps 

general Open channel for all members 22 June 2018 
infrastructure A scoping project to consider the development of a 18 April 2019 

shared national sport infrastructure database 
random Social channel for non-work-related discussions 22 June 2018 
security Security testing discussions on projects 17 June 2019 



sportsconnectaus Development of the SportsAUS Connect project - a 9 July 2018 
shared data, analytics and integration platform for 
the sport sector 

desiQnops Design discussions on projects 16 May 2019 

Below is a list of the roles of all individuals outside the ASC who have been granted access 
to the ascdigitaldiscovery.slack.com workspace 

Role Organisation 

Digital Consultant Technology vendor 

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

Platform Vendor Technology platform 

Platform Vendor Technology platform 

Chief Operating Officer National sporting organisation 

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

Digital Cons1,1ltant Technology vendor 

Digital Consultant Technology vendor 

Digital Consultant Technology vendor 

Digital Consultant Technology vendor 

Digital Consultant Technology vendor 

Digital Consultant Technology vendor 

Security Consultant IT security vendor 

Digital Consultant Technology vendor 

Digital Consultant Technology vendor 



Senate Select Committee on Administration of Sports Grants 

SENATOR RICE QUESTIONS 

Sport Australia 

Question number: 15 

PDR: IQ20-000634 

Questioner: Senator Janet Rice 

Question: 

What dates did the Finance, Audit and Risk Committee meet in November and December 
2018? 

Answer: 

The FAR Committee met on 13 December 2018. 



Senate Select Committee on Administration of Sports Grants 

SENATOR RICE QUESTIONS 

Sport Australia 

Question number: 16 

PDR: IQ20-000635 

Questioner: Senator Janet Rice 

Question: 

Please provide the email from Sport Australia to the Department of Health on 18 April 2019, 
seeking advice in relation to the caretaker conventions. 

Answer: 

Refer to attachment. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Lara, 

Luke McCann 
Iara muSQ@ve@oes!th,oov au 
Bot>ln O"Nedl; 
CS! Round 3 - Commun/cation templates (002) 
Thursday, 18 April 2019 4:26:00 PM 
csr Round 3 - Commun;cation templates CoPZl doqc 
imageoo1 png 
imageoo2 png 

As discussed this is the wording of our grant advice letters. 

We are looking to send these out Tuesday so your advice regarding changes to wording asap would be 

greatly appreciated. 

I am on leave next week but Robin's office handles this process - he is copied in as is 

Many thanks 

Luke 

Luke Mccann 
General Manager 
Corporate Division 

cid:image001.png@01 D4DE45.6D54CA1 O 

I_ 

~-E luke mccann@ausooa ®" au 

~ 1witter instagram AIS i □stagram SportAUS 

sportaus gov au 

cid:iniage002.png@01D4DE45.6D54CA10 



Senate Select Committee on Administration of Sports Grants 

SENATOR RICE QUESTIONS 

Sport Australia 

Question number: 17 

PDR: IQ20-000636 

Questioner: Senator Janet Rice 

Question: 

What was the role of the official in the Department of Health who provided advice verbally 
about the caretaker conventions on 18 April 2019? 

Answer: 

Assistant Secretary of the Office for Sport. 
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